Ikram Ud Din

Stenographer

School of Mechanical & Manufacturing Engineering

Email: ikram@smme.nust.edu.pk

Contact: LinkedIn:



1999

About

Dr. Ikram Ud Din is working as Stenographer in the School of Mechanical & Manufacturing Engineering. Dr. Ikram Ud Din has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

Dr. Ali Sajid

Outstanding performance 1998 (Dr. Ali Sajid) Director NBS NUST

F.A in Arts Board of Intermediate and Secondary Education, Mardan , Pakistan	2001 - 2002
Matric (SSC) in Science BISE, Peshawar , Pakistan	1992 - 1993
Experience	
Stenographer School of Mechanical & Manufacturing Engineering	2023- Present
Stenographer School of Mechanical & Manufacturing Engineering	2011 - 2023
Stenographer School of Mechanical & Manufacturing Engineering	2009 - 2011
Data Processing Assistant School of Chemical & Materials Engineering	2009 - 2009
Data Processing Assistant School of Chemical & Materials Engineering	2005 - 2008
LDC College of Electrical & Mechanical Engineering	2003 - 2005
Data Entry Operator (Part time Job) Hamdard University Islamabad , Hamdard Institute of Information Technology, Hamdard University (F-8 markaz) Islamabad Campus	2001 - 2005
LDC College of E&ME , College of E&ME, Peshawar Road, Rawalpindi	1997 - 1999
LDC College of E&ME, Rawalpindi , College of E&ME, Peshawar Road, Rawalpindi	1994 - 1997
Awards	
Brigadier Qamar Zaman	2003

Certificate of Appreciation (Certification Process of ISO 9001-2000 of Academic Studies Group, College of E&ME, Peshawar Road, Rawalpindi